VILLAGE OF

Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy

FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17

DATE: September 23, 2009

RE: Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of five (5) forfeited vehicles being processed for titles in the name
of the Village of Orland Park and two (2) impounded vehicles with a Certificate of
Purchase in the name of the Village of Orland Park. They are ready for auction.
This auction will be conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, lllinois
or Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445.

Vehicle Year Make and Model Vehicle Identification # Mil

1) 1993 Mercury Villager 4M2DV11W0-PDJ67645 254,724
2) 1993 Honda Accord 1HGCB7655PA188183 159,713
3) 1991 Pontiac Bonneville 1G2HX54C9M1236425 110,388
4) 2001 Chrysler 300 2C3HE66G11H698616 164,290
5) 2000 Ford F-150 pickup 2FTRX07L3YCA43478 102,477
6) 1998 Ford Explorer 1FMYU22X3WUC17342 194,249

7) 1997 Mercury Cougar 1IMELM62WO0OVH630596 217,928



